Leach, Deonte (DCOZ)
L. ]

From: Kenner, Brian (EOM)

Sent: ' Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:37 PM

To: DCOZ - ZC Submissions (DCOZ)

Cc: Bardin, Sara (DCOZ); Steingasser, Jennifer (OP)
Subject: Request to Reschedule Case 04-33G

Dear Chairman Hood,

Please accept this request to reschedule the public hearing on case 04-33G, Inclusionary Zoning, from the
January 28, 2016 date to an available date in March. | appreciate the work that the petitioner, stake hoiders and
Commissioners have put into this very important issue. The City agencies continue to work on the administrative
aspects of the program which are necessary for the success of the IZ program and hope to meet with the petitioner and
interested stakeholders in early February, to have an opportunity to discuss the program before any recommendations

are made.

Thank for your consideration of this request. o
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